


Department of Transportation 
Division of Secretariat  
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  605/773-3574 
FAX:  605/773-2804 
 

 
 

SOUTH DAKOTA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION MEETING 
AVIATION HANGAR, SDSU AVIATION COMPLEX 

201 WEST 2ND ST SOUTH  
BROOKINGS, SD 57006 

 
 
 
 
11:00 AM  Call to Order, Chairman Vanderhule, SDSU Aviation Complex 
 
11:05 AM  * Tour of Brookings Regional Airport  
 
12:00 PM  Recess for lunch, provided at the SDSU Aviation Complex 
 
1:00 PM  Reconvene Commission Meeting  
 

Chairman Vanderhule 

 Consideration of Conflicts of Interest (Attachment #1) 

 Consideration of the August 3, 2016, Meeting Minutes (Attachment #2) 
 
Joel Jundt, Deputy Secretary of SDDOT 

 Secretary’s Report 

 Consideration of Tall Structure (Attachment #3) 
 
Jon Becker, Office of Aeronautics 

 Consideration of AIP Grants (Attachment #4) 

 Consideration of Britton Airport name change (Attachment #5) 
 
* Tour transportation will be provided.  Limited seating is available.  Members of the public will be 
seated on a first-come, first-served basis.   
 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
Next Aeronautics Commission Meeting will be September 27, 2016. 

 

Meeting agendas are now posted online at Boards and Commissions site 
http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/ 

 

Notice is further given to individuals with disabilities that this commission meeting is being held in a physically 
accessible place. Any individuals with disabilities who will require a reasonable accommodation in order to 
participate in the commission meeting, including the airport tour, should submit a request to the department’s 
ADA Coordinator at 605-773-3540 or 1-800-877-1113 (Telecommunication Relay Services for the Deaf). 
Please request the accommodations no later than 2 business days prior to the meeting in order to ensure 
accommodations are available 
  

http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/
http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/








 

 

South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 
Teleconference Meeting Minutes 

Pierre, South Dakota 
August 3, 2016 @ 1:00 PM 

       
 

MEMBERS (VIA PHONE):   Skip VanDerhule, Chairman  
Dave Luers, Member  
Arnie Hauge, Member  
Dan Noteboom, Member 
Chris Funk, Member  

   
                  
STAFF:   Tessa Wenner, Bonnie Olson, Karla Engle, Jon Becker (via Phone), and 

Jennifer Boehm 
 
OTHERS (VIA PHONE):  Steve Hamilton  
 
AGENDA ITEMS: 
                 

   Call to Order 
   Discussion & Consideration of Conflict of Interest 
   Approve Minutes from June 28, 2016 meeting 
   Distribution of proposed procedure for handling conflicts of interest 
   Secretary’s Report 

   Consideration of state funding for multiple FAA funded projects 
   Consideration of amending state funds for two existing projects  

 
 
Chairman VanDerhule called the regular meeting of the South Dakota Aeronautics 
Commission (the “Commission”) to order at 1:10 PM. A roll call was taken and a 
quorum was determined.  
 

********** 
 

Skip Vanderhule, Chairman 
Discussion & Consideration of Conflict of Interest 
 

Chairman Vanderhule referred to the written procedure for conflict of interest disclosure 
provided as an attachment in the Commission packet. A discussion was had on adopting 
the outlined process. 
 



 

 

Chairman Vanderhule opened the floor to Commission members to disclose potential 
conflicts of interest and to present requests for waivers pursuant to South Dakota 
Codified Law (SDCL) chapter 3-23. 
 
Arnie Hauge made a verbal disclosure requesting a waiver from the Commission 
relating to Lincoln County’s funding request under agenda item #4. Hauge leases a 
portion of land at the Lincoln County Airport for use as a hangar. Hauge will abstain 
from any discussion and voting in regard to the Lincoln County airport financial 
assistance agreement on the agenda.   
 
Motion by Funk, second by Noteboom, to approve the waiver request submitted by 
Hauge as the Commission has determined that the matter underlying the conflict is fair, 
reasonable, and not contrary to the public interest. A roll call vote was taken and all 
voted aye, except for Hauge, who abstained in the Commission discussion and vote. 
The motion carried. 

 
Skip Vanderhule, Chairman 
Approve Minutes from June 28, 2016 meeting  
 
Motion by Luers, second by Funk, to approve the June 28, 2016, meeting minutes. A roll 
call vote was taken and all voted aye. The motion carried. 

 
Karla Engle, SDDOT Legal Counsel 
Distribution of proposed procedure for handling conflicts of interest 
 
The Commission was given more information regarding the handling of conflicts of 
interest. The proposed procedure was included in the Commission’s meeting packet. No 
action was taken.  
 
Office of Secretary 
Secretary’s Report 
 
There was no information to share from the Secretary’s office. 
 
Jon Becker, Office of Aeronautics 
Consideration of state funding for multiple FAA funded projects: 

 
Chairman Vanderhule requested the funding requests for Belle Fourche 3-46-0006-
011-2016 and Lincoln County 3-46-0078-013-2016 be considered individually from 
the remainder of the projects.  
 
The Department of Transportation (the “Department”) requested funding from the State 
Aeronautics Fund for the Airport Improvement Program (AIP) projects below: 
 
 



 

 

Belle Fourche 3-46-0006-011-2016 
Design and construct a new fuel system with card reader, pumps, 20’x30’ concrete pad, 
system piping, and electrical. 
 
Federal Share  $ 381,774.50 
State Share $   21,209.70 
Local Share $   21,209.69 

Total $ 424,193.89 
 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $21,209.70. 
 
Motion by Funk, second by Noteboom to approve state assistance in the amount of 
$21,209.70 to design and construct a new fuel system with card reader, pumps, 20’x30’ 
concrete pad, system piping, and electrical. A roll call vote was taken. 1 aye (Funk), 4 
nay. The motion failed.  
 
Hauge recused himself from the discussion of the Lincoln County funding request.  

 
Lincoln County 3-46-0078-013-2016 
Reconstruct taxiway. 
 
Federal Share $ 1,006,299.45 
State Share $     55,905.42 
Local Share $     55,905.42 
 Total $ 1,118,110.49 
 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $55,905.42. 
 
Motion by Luers, second by Noteboom, to approve state assistance in the amount of 
$55,905.42 to reconstruct the taxiway. A roll call vote was taken and all voted aye, except 
Hauge who abstained from the Commission’s discussion and vote. The motion carried.  
 
Hauge rejoined the discussion.  
 
The Commission considered the remainder of the funding requests. 
 
Canton 3-46-0008-006-2016 
Design wildlife fence 
 
Federal Share $ 82,563.00 
State Share $   4,586.00 
Local Share $   4,588.00 
 Total $ 91,737.00 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $4,586.00. 
 



 

 

Clark County 3-46-0009-009-2016 
Master plan update with GIS survey 
 
Federal Share $  153,000.00 
State Share $      8,500.00 
Local Share $      8,500.00 
 Total $  170,000.00 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $8,500.00. 
 
Gregory 3-46-0018-013-2016 
Design of apron expansion, phase 2; Geotechnical exploration. 
 
Federal Share $ 27,000.00 
State Share $   1,500.00 
Local Share $   1,500.00 
 Total $ 30,000.00 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $1,500.00. 
 
Martin 3-46-0030-011-2016 
Design for wildlife fence. 
 
Federal Share $ 46,000.00 
State Share $   2,555.56 
Local Share $   2,555.56 
 Total $ 51,111.11 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $2,555.56. 
 
Mobridge 3-46-0038-011-2016 
Design runway 12/30 and connector taxiway reconstruction, turnaround expansion and 
replacement of edge lighting and PAPIs. Snow removal equipment blade reimbursement. 
 
Federal Share $ 145,560.00 
State Share $    8,087.00 
Local Share $    8,088.00 
 Total $ 161,735.00 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $8,087.00. 
 
Onida 3-46-0041-009-2016 
Design and construction of hangar taxilane improvements. 
 
Federal Share $ 306,000.00 
State Share $   17,000.00 



 

 

Local Share $   17,000.00 
 Total $  340,000.00 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $17,000.00. 
 
Pine Ridge 3-46-0045-014-2016 
Apron expansion phase 1; geotechnical testing. 
 
Federal Share $ 592,000.00 
State Share $   32,888.89 
Local Share $   32,888.89 
 Total $ 657,777.78 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $32,888.89. 
 
Platte 3-46-0066-009-2016 
Construction of runway 14/32; install MIRL and PAPIs. 
 
Federal Share $ 1,926,000.00 
State Share $    107,000.00 
Local Share $    107,000.00 
 Total $ 2,140,000.00 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of 
$107,000.00. 
 
Redfield 3-46-0049-010-2016 
Master plan update with GIS survey; RPZ analysis. 
 
Federal Share $ 135,000.00 
State Share $    7,500.00 
Local Share $    7,500.00 
 Total $ 150,000.00 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $7,500.00. 
 
Sturgis 3-46-0054-013-2016 
Design and construct 250’ x 350’ concrete apron joint repair. 
 
Federal Share $ 122,992.79 
State Share $     6,832.93 
Local Share $     6,832.93 
 Total $ 136,658.65 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $6,832.93. 
 



 

 

Wagner 3-46-0057-012-2016 
Land acquisition for RPZ protection, reconstruction of turf crosswind runway; 
reconstruction of hangar taxilane. 
 
Federal Share $ 427,500.00 
State Share $   23,750.00 
Local Share $   23,750.00 
 Total $ 475,000.00 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $23,750.00. 
 
Winner 3-46-0061-014-2016 
Geotechnical exploration; design for lower apron expansion – phase 1. 
 
Federal Share $ 36,900.00 
State Share $   2,050.00 
Local Share $   2,050.00 
 Total $ 41,000.00 
 
The Department recommended approval of state assistance in the amount of $2,050.00. 
 
Motion by Hauge, second by Funk, to approve the recommended state funding for the 
remaining FAA funded projects as follows:  Canton 3-46-0008-006-2016; Clark County 3-
46-0009-009-2016; Gregory 3-46-0018-013-2016; Martin 3-46-0030-011-2016; Mobridge 
3-46-0038-011-2016; Onida 3-46-0041-009-2016; Pine Ridge 3-46-0045-014-2016; 
Platte 3-46-0066-009-2016; Redfield 3-46-0049-010-2016; Sturgis 3-46-0054-013-2016; 
Wagner 3-46-0057-012-2016; Winner 3-46-0061-014-2016. A roll call vote was taken and 
all voted aye. The motion carried.  
 
Jennifer Boehm, Office of Aeronautics 
 
Winner Municipal Airport AIP #3-46-0061-12-2013 – Extend Runway 13/31 from 4,500’ to 
5,500’ and installation of associated lighting system. 
 
The federal grant amount was increased to reflect final as-built measured quantities for 
construction. The state share corresponding to the increase needs to be increased accordingly. 
 

 Federal (90%) State (8%) 

Final project $2,456,866.58 $218,388.14 

Original grant $2,430,000.00 $216,000.00 

Change $26,866.58 $2,388.14 

 
The Department recommended approval of a state grant amendment in the amount of $2,388.14. 
 
 



 

 

Sioux Falls Regional Airport AIP #3-46-0050-48-2014 – Rehabilitate east GA apron, 
taxiways and east cargo apron; Rehab taxiway A & A3; Rehab various access roads; Design 
engineering for the rehab of Taxiway B and for Runway 3/21 outside keels; and acquire snow 
blower 
 
The federal grant amount was increased to reflect final as-built measured quantities for 
construction. The state share corresponding to the increase needs to be  increased accordingly. 
 
 

 Federal (90%) State (5%) 

Final project $2,806,446.84 $155,913.71 

Original grant $2,732,635.00 $151,813.06 

Change $73,811.84 $4,100.65 

 
The Department recommended approval of a state grant amendment in the amount of $4,100.65. 
 
Motion by Noteboom, second by Luers to approve state grant amendments to Winner 
Municipal Airport AIP #3-46-0061-12-2013 and Sioux Falls Regional Airport AIP #3-
46-0050-48-2014. A roll call vote was taken and all voted aye. The motion carried.  
 
Adjourn 
 
Motion by, Funk, second by Hauge, to adjourn. The motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 2:30 
PM.  
 
Next meeting to be held August 23, 2016 in Brookings, SD. Details to follow.  



Department of Transportation 
Division of Secretariat  
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  605/773-3574 
FAX:  605/773-2804 
 

 
 

 
 
 
TO:  South Dakota Aeronautics Commission  
 
FROM:  Tom Koch, Office of Aeronautics 
 
DATE:  August 30, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Aeronautical Hazard Application 
 
 
Permit #’s 2016-8088-8091 Mobridge, SD 
FAA Aeronautical Study 2016-AGL-8088- 8091-OE 
 
 
Rachel Anderberg will be building a barn approximately 50 feet south of her existing 
home. This barn will be approximately 0.7 miles east and south of the Mobridge airport. 
The FAA has determined: 

 This proposal does not exceed FAA obstruction standards and would not be a 
hazard to air navigation.  

 Aeronautical studies must be marked/lighted as per FAA requirements. 
 
The department is recommending Commission approval. 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
  
 APPLICATION FOR LOCATION OF AERONAUTICAL HAZARD State Permit #: 
 South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 
 Becker-Hansen Building, 700 E Broadway Avenue 
 Pierre, South Dakota 57501-9989 
 Air, Rail and Transit (605)773-3574 
 FAA Airspace #:  
 A. APPLICANT 
 Proponent: Proponent's Representative: 
   
 Company: Company:    
 Address: Address: 
       
 Phone: Phone: 
 
 Fax: Fax: 
 
 Attention: Attention: 
 

 B.TYPE OF STRUCTURE 
 Type:  New Construction  Work Schedule Dates: 
  Alteration Begin Date:  
     Existing End Date:  
  
 Nature and Complete Description of Structure 
 (Type of material, obstruction lighting and painting and any special marking): 

 

 C. LOCATION INFORMATION 
 Latitude: Longitude: Nearest City: 
    
 Dist & Direction to City: 
 
 Nearest Public Use Airport: Location Description: 
 
 Airport/City: ,   
 Distance & Directions to Airport:  
 
 Height of Structure: 
  
 a. Site Elev: ft. (MSL).............. 
  
 b. Structure Height: ft. (AGL).. 
  
 c. Overall Height: ft. (MSL).....  
 Nearest State Hwy & Distance to Hwy Centerline: 

 

 
 THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY AGREES TO SUCH FURTHER REQUIREMENTS AS THE STATE AERONAUTICS COMMISSION MAY PRESCRIBE  
 RELATING TO MARKING, LIGHTING AND SAFTEY TO THE FLYING PUBLIC AS MAY FROM TIME TO TIME BE ADOPTED BY THE COMMISSION FOR  
 TOWERS 499' AND TALLER. 
  CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that all of the above statements made by me are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
 Date: Name and Title: Signature: 





Department of Transportation      2  
Division of Secretariat 
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  605-773-3574 
FAX:  605-773-2804 

 
 
TO:  South Dakota Aeronautics Commission  
 
FROM:  Jon Becker  
  Office of Air, Rail, and Transit 
 
DATE:  August 16, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Assistance Agreements  
 
The Office of Aeronautics is requesting funding from the State Aeronautics Fund for the AIP projects 
below.  
 
 
Brookings  3-46-0005-028-2016 
 
Design of Runway 17/35 reconstruction (1700’ x 60’). 
 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 81,000.00 

State Share $  4,500.00 
Local Share $  4,500.00 
 
Total 

 
$ 90,000.00 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $4,500.00. 
 
 
Desmet 3-46-0063-011-2016 
 
Design and construct parking lot and access road improvements. 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 328,500.00 

State Share $   18,250.00 
Local Share $   18,250.00 
 
Total 

 
$ 365,000.00 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $18,250.00. 
 
 
 
 
 



Faith 3-46-0076-008-2016 
 
Upgrade fuel system and card reader. 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 289,800.00 

State Share $   16,100.00 
Local Share $   16,100.00 
 
Total 

 
$ 322,000.00 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $16,100.00. 
 
 
Flandreau 3-46-0077-009-2016 
 
Airport layout plan with GIS survey and narrative report. 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 153,000.00 

State Share $    8,500.00 
Local Share $    8,500.00 
 
Total 

 
$ 170,000.00 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $8,500.00. 
 
 
Madison  3-46-0029-013-2016 
 
Construct detention pond, drainage improvements, wetland mitigation and revise fencing. 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 1,077,910.00 

State Share $     59,883.89 
Local Share $     59,883.86 
 
Total 

 
$ 1,197,677.78 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $59,883.89. 
 
 
Miller 3-46-0035-009-2016 
 
Design and reconstruct apron (mill/overlay). 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 409,500.00 

State Share $   22,750.00 
Local Share $   22,750.00 
 
Total 

 
$ 455,000.00 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $22,750.00. 
 
 
 



Pierre 3-46-0044-036-2016 
 
Airport master plan update; electronic ALP, aeronautical survey, exhibit A title research and wildlife 
hazard assessment and management plan. 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 745,000.00 

State Share $   41,388.89 
Local Share $   41,388.89 
 
Total 

 
$ 827,777.78 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $41,388.89. 
 
 
Sioux Falls 3-46-0050-050-2016 
 
Partial reconstruction of runway 3-21; taxiways A, B1, B3, B4 reconstruction; taxiway K rehab within 3-
21 OFA (design and construct); taxiway A south of terminal apron entrance and taxiway A2 rehab 
(design and construct). 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 7,048,235.00 

State Share $    391,568.61 
Local Share $    391,568.61 
 
Total 

 
$  7,831,372.22 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $391,568.00. 
 
 
Sisseton 3-46-0051-012-2016 
 
Design of wetland mitigation and filling. 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 31,500.00 

State Share $   1,750.00 
Local Share $   1,750.00 
 
Total 

 
$ 35,000.00 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $1,750.00. 
 
 
Wall 3-46-0069-007-2016 
 
Develop airport master plan and electronic ALP update. 
 
Federal Share 

 
$ 287,000.00 

State Share $   15,944.45 
Local Share $   15,944.44 
 
Total 

 
$ 318,888.89 

 
The Department recommends approval of state assistance in the amount of $15,944.45. 























Description Project Costs

Administration 1,000.00$                

Purchase Wetland Credits (Approximately 37.01 Credits) 419,000.00$            

Construct Detention Pond, Drainage Improvement & Revise Fencing 678,749.35$            

Construction Engineering Services 90,691.00$              

Closeout Report 4,513.00$                

Construction Testing 3,725.00$                

Total Estimated Project Costs 1,197,678.35$        

Federal Funding = 1,077,910.00$        

State Share  = 59,883.00$              

Sponsor Share  = 59,885.35$              

Madison Municipal Airport

Madison, South Dakota

Madison Municipal Airport

Summary of Project Costs

FAA AIP 3-46-0029-013-2016



lorenebalkowitsch
Text Box
This document was originally issued and sealed by Bryan James Jacobson, PE-12225, on 07/20/2016 and the original documents are stored at KLJ Fargo, ND. This media should not be considered a certified document.



Madison Municipal Airport – Madison, SD 
 
 
Wetland Mitigation, Construct Detention Pond, Drainage 
Improvements & Revise Fencing: 
 
The City of Madison is requesting financial assistance for wetland 
mitigation and construction of a detention pond, drainage 
improvements and revise fencing.  The wetland mitigation is a 
continuation of the work for the parallel taxiway project.  This project 
will remove wetlands on the airport, and construct detention areas 
determined from the environmental assessment.  This project shall be 
a single phase with a cost of $1,197,679. This is not a LOI project. 
 

 

 

 

 
 



















P
ro

je
ct

T
o
ta

l 
P
ro

je
ct

 

C
o
st

s

SD
A

N
G

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 

P
o
rt

io
n

A
IP

 E
li
gi

b
le

 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o
st

s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
A

m
o
u
n
t

E
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g/

P
la

n
n
in

g

P
re

li
m

 D
e
si

gn
: 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 &

 T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
, 

B
1
, 

B
3
, 

B
4
, 

B
5
 &

 K
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

/
R
e
h
a
b
 -

 T
O

#
4
2

9
8
,6

7
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
8
,6

7
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
8
8
,8

0
3
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  

D
e
si

gn
: 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 &

 T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
, 

B
1
, 

B
3
, 

B
4
, 

B
5
 &

 K
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

/
R
e
h
a
b
 -

 P
h
a
se

 1
 -

T
O

#
4
4
 

3
3
5
,6

6
4
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

7
8
,0

7
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
5
7
,5

9
4
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
1
,8

3
4
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

D
e
si

gn
: 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 &

 T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
, 

B
1
, 

B
3
, 

B
4
, 

B
5
 &

 K
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

/
R
e
h
a
b
 -

 P
h
a
se

 2
 -

T
O

#
4
4
 -

 A
m

e
n
d
 1

 
1
2
6
,1

0
6
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

9
,4

2
9
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1
6
,6

7
7
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
5
,0

0
9
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

D
e
si

gn
: 

T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
 &

 A
2
 R

e
h
a
b
 (

T
O

#
4
3
)

4
9
,7

8
8
.5

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9
,7

8
8
.5

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
4
4
,8

0
9
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  

D
e
si

gn
: 

 W
e
st

 G
A
 T

a
xi

la
n
e
 E

xt
e
n
si

o
n
 (

$
4
9
,7

8
8
.5

0
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
d
 b

y 
2
0
1
8
 A

IP
 E

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
ts

) 
- 

T
O

#
4
3

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 A

d
m

in
: 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 &

 T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
, 

B
4
, 

B
5
 &

 K
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

/
R
e
h
a
b
 -

 P
h
a
se

 1
- 

T
O

#
4
8
 

4
9
0
,8

5
5
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

4
8
,0

0
4
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
4
4
2
,8

5
1
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

3
9
8
,5

6
5
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 A

d
m

in
: 

T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
 &

 A
2
 R

e
h
a
b
 (

T
O

#
4
7
)

7
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
6
,4

6
5
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 A

d
m

in
: 

 W
e
st

 G
A
 T

a
xi

la
n
e
 E

xt
e
n
si

o
n
 (

$
4
9
,9

1
3
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
d
 b

y 
2
0
1
8
 A

IP
 E

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
ts

) 
- 

T
O

#
4
6

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
E
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g

$
1
,1

7
4
,9

3
3
.5

0
$
1
3
5
,5

0
3
.0

0
$
1
,0

3
9
,4

3
0
.5

0
9
3
5
,4

8
5
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 (

N
 o

f 
R
W

Y
 1

5
/
3
3
)&

 T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
, 

B
4
, 

B
5
 &

 K
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

/
R
e
h
a
b
  

(S
D

A
N

G
 f

u
n
d
in

g 
8
.3

%
 S

ch
 1

 +
 S

ch
 3

)
7
,5

8
4
,5

4
5
.0

0
$
  

  
  

 
1
,5

5
8
,6

6
3
.0

0
$
  

  
  

 
6
,0

2
5
,8

8
2
.0

0
$
  

  
  

 
5
,4

2
3
,2

9
3
.0

0
$
  

  
  

 

T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
 &

 A
2
 R

e
h
a
b

6
8
2
,4

4
2
.8

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8
2
,4

4
2
.8

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

6
1
4
,1

9
8
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

W
e
st

 G
A
 T

a
xi

la
n
e
 E

xt
e
n
si

o
n
 (

$
3
7
7
,1

3
4
.6

5
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
d
 b

y 
2
0
1
8
 A

IP
 E

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
ts

)
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

8
,2

6
6
,9

8
7
.8

0
$
  

  
 

1
,5

5
8
,6

6
3
.0

0
$
  

  
 

6
,7

0
8
,3

2
4
.8

0
$
  

  
 

6
,0

3
7
,4

9
1
.0

0
$
  

  
 

T
e
st

in
g

R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 &

 T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
, 

B
4
, 

B
5
 &

 K
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

/
R
e
h
a
b
 -

 P
h
a
se

 1
 (

E
st

im
a
te

d
)

8
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
a
xi

w
a
ys

 A
 &

 A
2
 R

e
h
a
b
 (

5
7
9
5
 x

 6
2
.5

%
)

3
,6

2
2
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,6

2
2
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,2

5
9
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

W
e
st

 G
A
 T

a
xi

la
n
e
 E

xt
e
n
si

o
n
 (

$
2
,1

7
3
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
im

b
u
rs

e
d
 b

y 
2
0
1
8
 A

IP
 E

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
ts

)
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
T

e
st

in
g

8
8
,6

2
2
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

7
8
,6

2
2
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

7
0
,7

5
9
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

N
o
n
e

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

A
d
ve

rt
is

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

B
id

s
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

L
e
ga

l
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

5
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
SD

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n
 C

o
st

s
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,2

5
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l 
P
ro

je
ct

 C
o
st

s
9
,5

3
5
,5

4
3
.3

0
$
  

1
,7

0
4
,1

6
6
.0

0
$
  

7
,8

3
1
,3

7
7
.3

0
$
  

7
,0

4
8
,2

3
5
.0

0
$
  

7
,0

4
8
,2

3
5
.0

0
$
  

3
9
1
,5

6
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  3

9
1
,5

7
4
.3

0
$
  
  
  

7
,8

3
1
,3

7
7
.3

0
$
  

St
a
te

 S
h
a
re

 (
5
%

)

L
o
ca

l 
Sh

a
re

 (
5
%

)

Si
o
u
x
 F

a
ll
s 

R
e
gi

o
n
a
l 
A

ir
p
o
rt

Su
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o
st

s 
a
n
d
 F

u
n
d
in

g
A

IP
 3

-4
6
-0

0
5
0
-0

5
0
-2

0
1
6

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
(9

0
%

)

G
ra

n
t 

A
p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n





1 

 

Runway 3-21 Partial Reconstruction (5,570’); Taxiways A, B1, B3, B4, B5 

Reconstruction & Taxiway K Rehabilitation within Runway 3-21 OFA 

Design and Construction Phase 

Sioux Falls Regional Airport 
FAA AIP No. 3-46-0050-050-2016 

 

Project Description 

 

The project is the design, bidding and construction phase for reconstruction or rehabilitation of the 

following: 

� Runway 3-21 – Reconstruct a segment of runway 1,450’x 150’ north of cross-wind Runway 15-33 

and Reconstruct a segment of runway 4,100’ x 150’ south of Runway 15-33.   

� Reconstruct Taxiway A (approximately 800’ x 75’) within the Runway 3-21 OFA 

� Reconstruct Taxiway B1 (approximately 350’ x 75’ plus paved shoulders) within the Runway 3-21 

OFA 

� Reconstruct Taxiway B3 (approximately 350’ x 100’ plus paved shoulders) within Runway 3-21 

OFA 

� Reconstruct Taxiway B4 (approximately 350’ x 100’ plus paved shoulders) within the Runway 3-

21 OFA 

� Reconstruct Taxiway B5 (approximately 350’ x 75’ plus paved shoulders) within the Runway 3-21 

OFA  

� Rehabilitate Taxiway K (approximately 350’ x 50’) within the Runway 3-21 OFA  

 

The project also includes: installation of runway centerline and touchdown zone lighting; installation of 

Runway 3-21 & taxiway pavement markings; taxiway edge lights and signs; improvements to the airfield 

drainage along Runway 3-21 including installation of edge drains that will connect to the existing storm 

sewer. 

 

Project Justification 

 

The sections of the runway listed above were constructed in 1976.  Since that time, there have been 

three known rehabilitation projects.  2015 PCI’s for the both the north and south sections of the runway 

are all in the mid 60s.   

 

Taxiway B1 was originally constructed in 11” PCC pavement in 1962 with a 6” concrete overlay in 1976 

and has a 2015 PCI value of 55. 

 

Taxiway B3 was originally constructed in 1976 with 14” PCC pavement and has a 2015 PCI value of 87. 

 

Taxiway B4 pavement consist of asphalt pavement approximately 14” thick with original construction 

dates ranging between 1952 and 1997 and has a 2015 PCI value ranging between 79 and 84. 

 

Taxiway B5 consists of both concrete and asphalt pavements with original construction dates ranging 

from 1962 and 1997.  2015 PCI values are 62 for the concrete section and 73 for the asphalt section.  

 

Taxiway A pavement between Taxiways B and L were originally constructed in 1975 with several 

overlays since then.  2015 PCI values range between 72 and 94.    



2 

 

 

Taxiway K asphalt pavement between Runway 3-21 and Taxiway L has a 2015 PCI value of 68. 

 

The proposed reconstruction/rehabilitation of these connector taxiway pavements should be performed 

with the runway reconstruction project to complete construction within the runway OFA even though 

not all of the connectors have reached their minimum PCI service value.   

 

Project Cost 

 

Project costs are estimated as follows: 

 

 Phase 1 – Runway 3-21 N of 15-33, Taxiways B4 & B5 =   $   7,234,400 

 Phase 2 – Runway 3-21 S of 15-33, Taxiway B1 & B3   =   $ 12,911,400 

         Total Construction   =   $ 20,145,800 

 

          Engineering, Construction Admin & Testing (10%)       =  $   2,014,580 

 

       Total Project Cost     =    $ 22,160,380 

 

Project is anticipated to be constructed in two phases with the first phase bid in 2016 and constructed in 

2017 and the second phase bid in 2017 and constructed in 2018.  Funding is requested as follows:  

 

2016 Grant Application (total cost) 

Engineering (All), Const Admin (Ph 1) & Testing (Ph 1)    $   1,118,053 

Construction Phase 1 + Twy A/A2 + Admin    $   6,713,325 

            2016 Grant Request Total =  $   7,831,378 

 

2017 Grant Application 

Const Admin (Ph 2) & Testing (Ph 2)      $      774,580 

Construction Phase 2           $ 12,911,400 

            2017 Grant Request Total =  $ 13,685,980 

 

Project Sketch 

See attached. 

 

Environmental Documentation 

See Grant Pre-Application. 

 



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
A

ir
p
o
rt

P
a
rt

ia
l 
R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
ys

 A
, 

B
4
, 

a
n
d
 B

5
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R
e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
y 

K
 R

e
h
a
b
il
it

a
ti

o
n
, 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

2
1
 A

rr
e
st

in
g
 S

ys
te

m
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

N
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
G

u
a
rd

 D
ri

ve
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R
e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
 M

is
ce

ll
a
n
e
o
u
s 

It
e
m

s

A
IP

 3
-4

6
-0

0
5
0
-0

5
0
-2

0
1
6
 K

L
J 

1
4
5
1
6
1
0
3

B
id

 D
a
te

: 
A
u
g
u
st

 9
, 

2
0
1
6

It
e
m

D
e
sc

ri
p
ti

o
n

Q
ty

.
U

n
it

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

 1
 -

 R
u
n
w

a
y
 3

-2
1
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
y
 B

4
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
y
 B

5
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R

e
c
o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
, 

R
e
h
a
b
il
it

a
te

 T
a
x
iw

a
y
 K

1
M

o
b
il
iz

a
ti

o
n

1
L
.S

.
7
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

7
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

9
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

9
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

1
,0

2
3
,3

4
7
.0

0
$
  

1
,0

2
3
,3

4
7
.0

0
$
  

1
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

1
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

2
,4

3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

2
,4

3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

8
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

8
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

2
A
ir

si
d
e
 T

ra
ff

ic
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

1
L
.S

.
1
4
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
4
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
0
,0

8
1
.6

9
  
  
  
  

3
0
,0

8
1
.6

9
  
  
  
  

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
St

a
g
in

g
 A

re
a
 a

n
d
 B

a
tc

h
 P

la
n
t 

Si
te

1
L
.S

.
7
9
,1

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

7
9
,1

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

6
5
,2

7
5
.4

7
  
  
  
  

6
5
,2

7
5
.4

7
  
  
  
  

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 S

ta
k
in

g
1

L
.S

.
2
9
,1

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
9
,1

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
ck

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

1
L
.S

.
6
4
2
.4

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
4
2
.4

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
3
7
.1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
3
7
.1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
C
o
n
cr

e
te

 W
a
sh

o
u
t 

A
re

a
1

E
a
ch

3
8
1
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
1
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
7
8
.6

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
7
8
.6

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

7

R
e
m

o
ve

 a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
se

 o
f 

C
o
n
cr

e
te

 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t 

- 
±
1
4
 i
n
ch

 o
n
 ±

9
 i
n
ch

 C
T
B

2
6
,2

4
9

S.
Y
.

8
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
2
,0

9
1
.9

2
  
  
  
 

9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
6
,2

4
1
.0

0
  
  
  
 

8
.0

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
0
,2

5
4
.4

9
  
  
  
 

8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
9
,9

9
2
.0

0
  
  
  
 

7
.5

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
8
,1

7
9
.9

5
  
  
  
 

1
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
4
,9

8
8
.0

0
  
  
  
 

8

R
e
m

o
ve

 a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
se

 o
f 

C
o
n
cr

e
te

 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t 

- 
±
1
5
 i
n
ch

3
1
8

S.
Y
.

5
.8

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

7
3
.0

2
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

0
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
.8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

5
7
.1

2
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

0
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

4
9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,1

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

9

R
e
m

o
ve

 a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
se

 o
f 

B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t 

- 
±
4
 i
n
ch

1
3
3

S.
Y
.

2
.8

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
4
.3

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
.8

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
1
.7

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
.7

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
9
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

R
e
m

o
ve

 a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
se

 o
f 

B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t 

- 
±
6
 i
n
ch

5
8

S.
Y
.

3
.3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
2
.5

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.2

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
0
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
9
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
2
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

R
e
m

o
ve

 a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
se

 o
f 

B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t 

- 
±
1
2
 i
n
ch

8
,6

4
0

S.
Y
.

3
.5

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
,7

5
8
.4

0
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
4
,5

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
.5

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
,4

9
9
.2

0
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
4
,5

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
.3

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
8
,7

7
1
.2

0
  
  
  
  

8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
9
,1

2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
2

R
e
m

o
ve

 a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
se

 o
f 

B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t 

- 
±
1
4
 i
n
ch

1
,4

5
6

S.
Y
.

4
.2

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,1

5
8
.8

8
  
  
  
  
  

4
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,5

5
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
.1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,1

0
0
.6

4
  
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,8

2
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,7

5
1
.2

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,8

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
3

R
e
m

o
ve

 a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
se

 o
f 

B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

O
ve

rl
a
y 

(±
1
5
 i
n
ch

) 
o
ve

r 
C
o
n
cr

e
te

 P
a
ve

m
e
n
t 

(±
1
1
 

in
ch

)
2
,2

8
1

S.
Y
.

1
0
.6

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,2

6
9
.8

4
  
  
  
  

1
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
,3

7
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,0

6
4
.5

5
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
,8

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

9
.9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
,6

9
5
.9

5
  
  
  
  

2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5
,6

2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
4

M
il
l 
B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t 

- 
2
 i
n
ch

 d
e
p
th

2
,8

8
4

S.
Y
.

5
.6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,2

0
8
.0

8
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
3
,2

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
.6

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,2

9
4
.6

0
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
3
,2

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6

0
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,2

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

U
n
cl

a
ss

if
ie

d
 E

x
ca

va
ti

o
n

3
3
,6

5
3

C
.Y

.
6
.4

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
6
,0

5
2
.2

6
  
  
  
 

7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
5
,5

7
1
.0

0
  
  
  
 

6
.3

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
4
,3

6
9
.6

1
  
  
  
 

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
1
,9

1
8
.0

0
  
  
  
 

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
1
,9

1
8
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
3
,8

3
6
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
6

Su
b
b
a
se

 C
o
u
rs

e
2
1
,1

0
4

C
.Y

.
1
0
.5

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
2
,4

3
6
.1

6
  
  
  
 

1
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
2
,1

4
4
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
0
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
0
,5

3
6
.8

0
  
  
  
 

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
1
,0

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

9
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
7
,8

7
4
.4

0
  
  
  
 

2
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
6
4
,2

8
8
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
7

C
ru

sh
e
d
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

 B
a
se

 C
o
u
rs

e
1
7
,2

7
6

C
.Y

.
3
6
.3

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
2
8
,5

0
0
.8

8
  
  
  
 

4
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
2
5
,5

9
2
.0

0
  
  
  
 

4
2
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
2
6
,9

7
4
.0

8
  
  
  
 

3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0
4
,6

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

3
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
7
,3

8
4
.0

0
  
  
  
 

4
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
7
7
,4

2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
8

G
e
o
te

x
ti

le
 F

a
b
ri

c
5
0
,8

9
7

S.
Y
.

1
.6

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
4
,4

8
9
.0

2
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
1
,7

9
4
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
.6

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
3
,4

7
1
.0

8
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
1
,7

9
4
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
.5

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
8
,8

9
0
.3

5
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
1
,7

9
4
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
9

P
la

n
t 

M
ix

 B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t,

 P
G

 5
8
-2

8
3
1
3

T
o
n

1
3
3
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
1
,8

6
3
.7

5
  
  
  
  

1
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
6
,9

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
3
5
.1

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
,2

9
5
.6

9
  
  
  
  

1
3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
,6

9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
,1

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
0

P
la

n
t 

M
ix

 B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t,

 P
G

 5
8
-2

8
2
,4

8
0

T
o
n

1
1
1
.2

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
5
,9

7
4
.4

0
  
  
  
 

1
2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
1
2
.4

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
8
,8

0
1
.6

0
  
  
  
 

1
1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
2
,8

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
0
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
7
,9

2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

8
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
3
,2

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

2
1

1
7
 i
n
ch

 P
o
rt

la
n
d
 C

e
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
cr

e
te

 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t

4
0
,9

5
9

S.
Y
.

7
2
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

7
9
,7

6
7
.2

5
  
  

8
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

8
1
,5

1
5
.0

0
  
  

9
6
.3

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,9

4
5
,5

8
0
.4

7
  
  

9
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7

6
8
,2

2
8
.0

0
  
  

9
2
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7

7
2
,3

2
3
.9

0
  
  

7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

7
1
,9

2
5
.0

0
  
  

2
2

B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

T
a
ck

 C
o
a
t

1
,1

4
9

G
a
l

6
.3

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,3

1
9
.1

3
  
  
  
  
  

7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,0

4
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
.4

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,3

8
8
.0

7
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,8

9
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
.9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,8

3
6
.5

5
  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

9
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
3

Jo
in

t 
Se

a
li
n
g
-P

C
C
 P

a
ve

m
e
n
t 

(S
il
ic

o
n
e
)

3
7
,2

2
9

L
.F

.
1
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
7
,0

1
2
.2

0
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
4
,4

5
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
.5

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
,4

4
9
.5

3
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
4
,4

5
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
8
,1

8
0
.9

0
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
0
,3

0
1
.5

0
  
  
  
 

2
4

Jo
in

t 
Se

a
li
n
g
-I

so
la

ti
o
n
 J

o
in

t 
(H

o
t 

A
p
p
li
e
d
) 

8
2
0

L
.F

.
1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

6
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
.2

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

0
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

8
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

7
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

Jo
in

t 
Se

a
li
n
g
-S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

(H
o
t 

A
p
p
li
e
d
)

2
,7

7
8

L
.F

.
0
.9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

3
9
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

7
2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,3

0
5
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

7
2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

2
8
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,5

5
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
6

O
b
li
te

ra
te

 R
u
n
w

a
y 

&
 T

a
x
iw

a
y 

M
a
rk

in
g

3
,5

6
2

S.
F
.

1
.6

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,7

3
4
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

2
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,7

7
0
.4

4
  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,3

4
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,3

4
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

2
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
7

R
u
n
w

a
y 

&
 T

a
x
iw

a
y 

M
a
rk

in
g

4
2
,5

3
3

S.
F
.

1
.6

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8
,4

7
8
.1

3
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
5
,0

6
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
.6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8
,9

0
3
.4

6
  
  
  
  

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
3
,7

9
9
.5

0
  
  
  
  

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
3
,7

9
9
.5

0
  
  
  
  

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
7
,5

9
9
.0

0
  
  
  
 

2
8

G
ro

o
vi

n
g

2
0
,8

7
2

S.
Y
.

3
.1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
5
,5

3
8
.0

8
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
,0

5
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
.1

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
4
,9

1
1
.9

2
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
,0

5
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
9
,4

8
5
.2

0
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
3
,4

8
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
9

E
d
g
e
 D

ra
in

 -
 6

" 
P
e
rf

o
ra

te
d
 E

d
g
e
 D

ra
in

 W
it

h
 

F
il
te

r 
So

ck
2
,1

3
0

L
.F

.
8
.5

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,2

3
2
.8

0
  
  
  
  

9
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
,2

3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  

8
.4

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,0

8
3
.7

0
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

8
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,7

4
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
,9

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
0

E
d
g
e
 D

ra
in

 -
 C

le
a
n
o
u
t 

R
is

e
r 

&
 C

o
n
cr

e
te

 

P
a
d

8
E
a
ch

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
,4

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

9
1
3
.8

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,3

1
0
.9

6
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

E
d
g
e
 D

ra
in

 -
 6

" 
N

o
n
-P

e
rf

o
ra

te
d
 O

u
tl

e
t 

L
in

e
 

a
n
d
 C

o
n
n
e
ct

io
n

2
E
a
ch

6
,0

0
3
.3

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,0

0
6
.6

0
  
  
  
  

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
,9

5
3
.9

3
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,9

0
7
.8

6
  
  
  
  

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

6
,1

7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,3

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
2

Se
e
d
in

g
2

A
cr

e
1
,7

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
,2

2
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
,4

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

2
7
.8

4
  
  
  
  
  

4
,1

4
6
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,8

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,2

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

T
o
p
so

il
in

g
 (

O
n
-S

it
e
)

2
,1

9
9

C
.Y

.
1
0
.7

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,5

2
9
.3

0
  
  
  
  

1
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,1

8
9
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
0
.6

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,3

3
1
.3

9
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,9

9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,9

9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

9
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
,3

4
0
.7

5
  
  
  
  

 L
o
w

 B
id

d
e
r

R
e
e
d
e
 C

o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3
2
5
 E

. 
H

w
y
. 

1
2
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
, 

S
D

  
5
7
4
0
1

D
&

G
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
 

1
4
0
8
 E

. 
3
9
th

 S
t.

 N
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
4

T
&

R
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
0
 N

. 
G

u
lb

y
 A

v
e
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
4

B
X
 C

iv
il
 &

 C
o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
6
6
3
 4

7
5
th

 A
v
e
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
e
ll
 R

a
p
id

s,
 S

D
  
5
7
0
2
2

D
a
k
o
ta

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g 

C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
0
8
 W

. 
5
0
th

 S
t.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
5

E
n
g
in

e
e
r'

s 
O

p
in

io
n
 o

f 

C
o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
 C

o
st

P
a
g
e
 1



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
A

ir
p
o
rt

P
a
rt

ia
l 
R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
ys

 A
, 

B
4
, 

a
n
d
 B

5
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R
e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
y 

K
 R

e
h
a
b
il
it

a
ti

o
n
, 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

2
1
 A

rr
e
st

in
g
 S

ys
te

m
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

N
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
G

u
a
rd

 D
ri

ve
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R
e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
 M

is
ce

ll
a
n
e
o
u
s 

It
e
m

s

A
IP

 3
-4

6
-0

0
5
0
-0

5
0
-2

0
1
6
 K

L
J 

1
4
5
1
6
1
0
3

B
id

 D
a
te

: 
A
u
g
u
st

 9
, 

2
0
1
6

It
e
m

D
e
sc

ri
p
ti

o
n

Q
ty

.
U

n
it

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

 L
o
w

 B
id

d
e
r

R
e
e
d
e
 C

o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3
2
5
 E

. 
H

w
y
. 

1
2
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
, 

S
D

  
5
7
4
0
1

D
&

G
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
 

1
4
0
8
 E

. 
3
9
th

 S
t.

 N
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
4

T
&

R
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
0
 N

. 
G

u
lb

y
 A

v
e
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
4

B
X
 C

iv
il
 &

 C
o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
6
6
3
 4

7
5
th

 A
v
e
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
e
ll
 R

a
p
id

s,
 S

D
  
5
7
0
2
2

D
a
k
o
ta

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g 

C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
0
8
 W

. 
5
0
th

 S
t.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
5

E
n
g
in

e
e
r'

s 
O

p
in

io
n
 o

f 

C
o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
 C

o
st

3
4

M
u
lc

h
in

g
  
(F

ib
e
r 

M
u
lc

h
)

1
A
cr

e
1
,6

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

1
9
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

1
9
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

M
u
lc

h
in

g
 (

B
o
n
d
e
d
 F

ib
e
r 

M
a
tr

ix
)

1
A
cr

e
2
,4

7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,4

6
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

2
9
.7

8
  
  
  
  
  

3
,4

0
1
.6

9
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,3

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,1

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,7

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
6

N
o
. 

8
 A

W
G

, 
5
 k

V
, 

L
-8

2
4
, 

T
yp

e
 C

 C
a
b
le

, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 
D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

1
8
,0

7
2

L
.F

.
1
.0

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,6

1
4
.1

6
  
  
  
  

1
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
,8

7
9
.2

0
  
  
  
  

1
.0

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,7

9
4
.8

8
  
  
  
  

1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,0

7
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  

0
.9

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
,3

4
9
.1

2
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
6
,1

4
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
7

N
o
. 

6
 A

W
G

, 
5
 k

V
, 

L
-8

2
4
, 

T
yp

e
 C

 C
a
b
le

, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 
D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

1
2
,3

5
5

L
.F

.
1
.3

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,6

7
9
.2

5
  
  
  
  

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,5

3
2
.5

0
  
  
  
  

1
.3

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,8

0
2
.8

0
  
  
  
  

1
.3

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,0

6
1
.5

0
  
  
  
  

1
.2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
,5

6
7
.3

0
  
  
  
  

2
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
,7

9
8
.7

5
  
  
  
  

3
8

N
o
. 

6
 A

W
G

, 
So

li
d
, 

B
a
re

 C
o
u
n
te

rp
o
is

e
 W

ir
e
, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 
A
b
o
ve

 t
h
e
 D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 

o
r 

C
o
n
d
u
it

, 
In

cl
u
d
in

g
 G

ro
u
n
d
 R

o
d
s 

a
n
d
 

G
ro

u
n
d
 C

o
n
n
e
ct

o
rs

7
,7

5
8

L
.F

.
1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,6

9
7
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,8

6
1
.2

0
  
  
  
  

1
.2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,7

7
5
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,0

8
5
.4

0
  
  
  
  

1
.1

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,0

7
6
.8

6
  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,6

3
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
9

N
o
. 

2
/
0
 A

W
G

, 
6
0
0
V
, 

T
yp

e
 R

H
W

 C
a
b
le

, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 
D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

1
,6

1
1

L
.F

.
3
.6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,7

9
9
.6

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,4

4
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,8

4
7
.9

3
  
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,6

3
8
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.3

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,4

1
2
.9

6
  
  
  
  
  

2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

2
7
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

N
o
. 

2
 A

W
G

, 
6
0
0
V
, 

T
yp

e
 R

H
W

 C
a
b
le

, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 
D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

1
,1

4
6

L
.F

.
1
.9

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

1
1
.7

8
  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

0
6
.6

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

2
3
.2

4
  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

9
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

6
2
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
5
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
1

N
o
. 

2
/
0
 A

W
G

, 
In

su
la

te
d
, 

St
ra

n
d
e
d
 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

G
ro

u
n
d
, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 

o
r 

C
o
n
d
u
it

5
3
7

L
.F

.
3
.6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

3
3
.2

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

4
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

4
9
.3

1
  
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

7
9
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.3

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

0
4
.3

2
  
  
  
  
  

2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

4
2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
2

N
o
. 

2
 A

W
G

, 
In

su
la

te
d
, 

St
ra

n
d
e
d
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

G
ro

u
n
d
, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

5
7
3

L
.F

.
1
.9

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

0
5
.8

9
  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

0
3
.3

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

1
1
.6

2
  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

4
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

3
1
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
2
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  

4
3

C
a
b
le

 P
lo

w
in

g
 (

C
o
u
n
te

rp
o
is

e
 O

n
ly

)
5
,6

8
1

L
.F

.
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,3

6
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
.2

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,4

9
8
.2

0
  
  
  
  

2
.0

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,4

7
5
.6

2
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,3

6
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
.8

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,6

2
3
.4

7
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,3

6
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
4

N
o
n
-E

n
ca

se
d
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
C
o
n
d
u
it

, 
1
.2

5
"

2
,2

0
4

L
.F

.
3
.7

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,3

3
1
.1

2
  
  
  
  
  

4
.2

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,2

5
6
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.8

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,3

9
7
.2

4
  
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,8

1
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.5

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,7

8
0
.1

2
  
  
  
  
  

5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,0

2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
5

N
o
n
-E

n
ca

se
d
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
C
o
n
d
u
it

, 
1
.5

"
1
,4

9
7

L
.F

.
3
.9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,8

9
8
.1

8
  
  
  
  
  

4
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,5

8
6
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.9

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,9

4
3
.0

9
  
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,9

8
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
.6

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,5

0
8
.9

6
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,9

8
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
6

N
o
n
-E

n
ca

se
d
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
C
o
n
d
u
it

, 
2
" 

(B
o
re

d
)

5
0

L
.F

.
2
3
.4

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

7
3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
.6

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

8
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
.9

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

9
6
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
7

N
o
n
-E

n
ca

se
d
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
C
o
n
d
u
it

, 
2
"

9
,9

4
6

L
.F

.
4
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
,2

7
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  

4
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
4
,7

5
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
.2

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
,5

6
8
.8

8
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
,7

8
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
.9

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
,4

8
5
.6

2
  
  
  
  

7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
9
,6

2
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  

4
8

N
o
n
-E

n
ca

se
d
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
C
o
n
d
u
it

, 
3
"

5
3
7

L
.F

.
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

2
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

9
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

4
8
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

2
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
.6

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

1
2
.5

7
  
  
  
  
  

8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,2

9
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
9

Sa
n
d
-E

n
ca

se
d
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
D

u
ct

, 
1
x
4
x
2
”
 P

V
C

8
6
5

L
.F

.
2
4
.4

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,1

2
3
.3

0
  
  
  
  

2
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,3

5
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
4
.6

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,2

9
6
.3

0
  
  
  
  

2
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
,7

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
2
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
,7

3
9
.3

0
  
  
  
  

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
4
,6

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
0

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 
Ju

n
ct

io
n
 S

tr
u
ct

u
re

 L
-8

6
7
B
 B

a
se

 

C
a
n
 w

it
h
 S

o
li
d
 C

o
ve

r 
 

9
E
a
ch

5
2
2
.9

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,7

0
6
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,4

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
7
.3

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,7

4
5
.7

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,7

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
9
0
.3

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,4

1
3
.1

5
  
  
  
  
  

6
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,8

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
1

Ju
n
ct

io
n
 B

o
x

8
E
a
ch

8
0
1
.1

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,4

0
8
.9

6
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
7
.8

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,4

6
2
.8

8
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,4

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

7
4
8
.7

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,9

8
9
.6

8
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
2

G
li
d
e
sl

o
p
e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
C
a
b
le

1
7
8

L
.F

.
1
4
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

3
6
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

7
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
.3

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

5
7
.8

6
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

9
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

7
0
.9

6
  
  
  
  
  

9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

0
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

In
st

a
ll
 N

e
w

 L
-8

0
4
 (

L
) 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

G
u
a
rd

 L
ig

h
t 

o
n
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 B

a
se

 c
a
n

1
E
a
ch

2
,8

5
5
.9

6
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

5
5
.9

6
  
  
  
  
  

3
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

7
9
.9

8
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

7
9
.9

8
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,6

5
0
.0

6
  
  
  
  
  

2
,6

5
0
.0

6
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
4

In
st

a
ll
 N

e
w

 L
-8

0
4
 (

L
) 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

G
u
a
rd

 L
ig

h
t

7
E
a
ch

3
,3

2
0
.2

6
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,2

4
1
.8

2
  
  
  
  

3
,7

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
,9

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
,3

4
8
.1

9
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,4

3
7
.3

3
  
  
  
  

3
,3

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
,0

4
0
.4

9
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
,2

8
3
.4

3
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
5

R
e
in

st
a
ll
 L

-8
5
0
C
 R

u
n
w

a
y 

E
d
g
e
 l
ig

h
ts

  
  
  
  

(I
n
 P

a
ve

m
e
n
t)

6
E
a
ch

2
,0

8
4
.0

5
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,5

0
4
.3

0
  
  
  
  

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,4

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
,5

8
6
.3

1
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,5

1
7
.8

6
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
,4

9
5
.6

4
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,9

7
3
.8

4
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
6

R
e
in

st
a
ll
 L

-8
6
2
 R

u
n
w

a
y 

li
g
h
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(b
a
se

 m
o
u
n
te

d
)

2
E
a
ch

6
3
4
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

6
9
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

7
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
4
0
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

8
0
.1

6
  
  
  
  
  

6
2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

7
2
.9

5
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

4
5
.9

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
7

R
e
in

st
a
ll
 L

-8
5
0
B
 T

o
u
ch

d
o
w

n
 Z

o
n
e
 (

T
D

Z
) 

L
ig

h
t

9
0

E
a
ch

2
,0

0
7
.4

2
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
0
,6

6
7
.8

0
  
  
  
 

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
9
.0

3
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
5
,8

1
2
.7

0
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

5
8

R
e
in

st
a
ll
 L

-8
5
0
A
 R

u
n
w

a
y 

C
e
n
te

rl
in

e
 L

ig
h
t

3
0

E
a
ch

2
,0

0
1
.5

8
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
,0

4
7
.4

0
  
  
  
  

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
3
.1

5
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
,0

9
4
.5

0
  
  
  
  

1
,9

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
9

In
cu

rs
io

n
 L

o
o
p

1
E
a
ch

1
,7

7
6
.9

8
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

7
6
.9

8
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

9
1
.9

3
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

9
1
.9

3
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

6
0
.7

3
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

6
0
.7

3
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

L
-8

5
8
(L

) 
L
ig

h
te

d
 S

ig
n

7
E
a
ch

3
,8

8
0
.9

9
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
,1

6
6
.9

3
  
  
  
  

4
,3

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
,1

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
,9

1
3
.6

3
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
,3

9
5
.4

1
  
  
  
  

3
,8

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
6
,6

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
,8

5
8
.7

9
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
,0

1
1
.5

3
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

6
1

L
-8

6
1
T
(L

) 
T
a
x
iw

a
y 

L
ig

h
t 

(B
a
se

 M
o
u
n
te

d
)

6
5

E
a
ch

7
5
2
.4

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
8
,9

1
1
.2

0
  
  
  
  

8
3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
3
,9

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

7
5
8
.8

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
9
,3

2
2
.6

5
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
8
,7

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

6
5
2
.3

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
,4

0
1
.4

5
  
  
  
  

9
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

6
2

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

R
e
m

o
va

l
1

L
.S

.
1
4
,9

1
1
.3

4
  
  
  
  

1
4
,9

1
1
.3

4
  
  
  
  

1
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

3
6
.7

6
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

3
6
.7

6
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
3
,9

3
5
.8

3
  
  
  
  

1
3
,9

3
5
.8

3
  
  
  
  

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

6
3

T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 L

ig
h
ti

n
g

1
L
.S

.
7
4
3
.9

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
4
3
.9

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
1
.1

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
1
.1

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
7
7
.6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
7
7
.6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E
 1

 -
 B

A
S
E
 B

ID
8
,9

2
2
,8

7
1
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,6

4
3
,1

4
2
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,0

8
1
,3

6
9
.9

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,8

4
5
,1

1
2
.6

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,5

7
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

9
3
,7

5
7
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
a
g
e
 2



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
A

ir
p
o
rt

P
a
rt

ia
l 
R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
ys

 A
, 

B
4
, 

a
n
d
 B

5
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R
e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
y 

K
 R

e
h
a
b
il
it

a
ti

o
n
, 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

2
1
 A

rr
e
st

in
g
 S

ys
te

m
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

N
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
G

u
a
rd

 D
ri

ve
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R
e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
 M

is
ce

ll
a
n
e
o
u
s 

It
e
m

s

A
IP

 3
-4

6
-0

0
5
0
-0

5
0
-2

0
1
6
 K

L
J 

1
4
5
1
6
1
0
3

B
id

 D
a
te

: 
A
u
g
u
st

 9
, 

2
0
1
6

It
e
m

D
e
sc

ri
p
ti

o
n

Q
ty

.
U

n
it

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

 L
o
w

 B
id

d
e
r

R
e
e
d
e
 C

o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3
2
5
 E

. 
H

w
y
. 

1
2
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
, 

S
D

  
5
7
4
0
1

D
&

G
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
 

1
4
0
8
 E

. 
3
9
th

 S
t.

 N
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
4

T
&

R
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
0
 N

. 
G

u
lb

y
 A

v
e
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
4

B
X
 C

iv
il
 &

 C
o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
6
6
3
 4

7
5
th

 A
v
e
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
e
ll
 R

a
p
id

s,
 S

D
  
5
7
0
2
2

D
a
k
o
ta

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g 

C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
0
8
 W

. 
5
0
th

 S
t.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
5

E
n
g
in

e
e
r'

s 
O

p
in

io
n
 o

f 

C
o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
 C

o
st

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

 3
 -

 R
e
c
o
n
st

ru
c
t 

A
ir

c
ra

ft
 A

rr
e
st

in
g
 S

y
st

e
m

1
M

o
b
il
iz

a
ti

o
n

1
L
.S

.
1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

6
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

6
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
5
0
,6

3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

3
5
0
,6

3
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

9
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

9
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

1
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

2
C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 S

ta
k
in

g
1

L
.S

.
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,8

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

8
,1

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
,1

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3

R
e
m

o
ve

 a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
se

 o
f 

C
o
n
cr

e
te

 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t 

- 
±
1
4
 i
n
ch

 o
n
 ±

9
 i
n
ch

 C
T
B

2
,0

8
3

S.
Y
.

8
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,8

3
0
.6

4
$
  
  
  
 

9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,7

4
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
.0

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,6

8
4
.8

3
$
  
  
  
 

8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,6

6
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
.5

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
,7

2
6
.6

5
$
  
  
  
 

1
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,9

9
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
B
A
K
-1

4
 A

ir
cr

a
ft

 A
rr

e
st

in
g
 S

ys
te

m
1

L
.S

.
2
9
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

2
9
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

4
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

4
0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

3
3
6
,6

5
1
.3

7
  
  
  
 

3
3
6
,6

5
1
.3

7
$
  
  
 

3
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

3
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

3
5
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

3
5
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

3
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

3
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

5
U

n
cl

a
ss

if
ie

d
 E

x
ca

va
ti

o
n

3
,1

1
3

C
.Y

.
7
.3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
,7

8
7
.1

6
$
  
  
  
 

8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,9

0
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
.2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
,6

0
0
.3

8
$
  
  
  
 

7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,7

9
1
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,3

2
4
.0

5
$
  
  
  
 

1
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
7
,3

5
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
R
e
m

o
ve

 A
sp

h
a
lt

 S
u
rf

a
ci

n
g
, 

±
3
"

1
4
8

S.
Y
.

5
.3

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
9
1
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
8
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
.3

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
8
5
.8

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
8
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
4
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
R
e
m

o
ve

 P
C
C
 P

a
ve

m
e
n
t,

 ±
7
"

2
,3

5
6

S.
Y
.

4
.0

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,5

1
8
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  

4
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,6

0
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
.0

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,4

4
7
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,4

2
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,9

5
2
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,1

3
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
M

il
l 
A
sp

h
a
lt

 S
u
rf

a
ci

n
g
, 

0
-2

"
1
6
5

S.
Y
.

1
7
.8

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

4
8
.5

5
$
  
  
  
  

3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,9

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
7
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

3
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

4
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,4

2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
2
.7

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

9
5
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
9
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
Su

b
b
a
se

 C
o
u
rs

e
2
,8

0
2

C
.Y

.
1
0
.5

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9
,5

3
3
.0

8
$
  
  
  
 

1
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
3
,6

2
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9
,2

8
0
.9

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
8
,0

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

9
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
,5

9
9
.7

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
1
,6

4
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
0

C
ru

sh
e
d
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

 B
a
se

 C
o
u
rs

e
1
,1

2
6

C
.Y

.
3
6
.3

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
,9

6
3
.8

8
$
  
  
  
 

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5
,0

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
2
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
7
,3

8
2
.0

8
$
  
  
  
 

3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
,4

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
,2

8
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
,6

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
1

G
e
o
te

x
ti

le
 F

a
b
ri

c
4
,5

9
1

S.
Y
.

1
.6

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,6

2
1
.0

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,1

8
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
.6

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

2
9
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,1

8
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
.5

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

1
6
.0

5
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,1

8
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
2

1
7
 i
n
ch

 P
o
rt

la
n
d
 C

e
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
cr

e
te

 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t

2
,0

8
3

S.
Y
.

7
2
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
1
,5

3
8
.2

5
$
  
  
 

8
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
4
,9

7
2
.0

0
$
  
  
 

9
6
.3

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
0
,6

5
5
.3

9
$
  
  
 

9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
7
,4

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

9
3
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
5
,2

8
1
.2

5
$
  
  
 

7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
6
,2

2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
 

1
3

A
sp

h
a
lt

 C
o
n
cr

e
te

, 
C
la

ss
 G

, 
P
G

 5
8
-2

8
1
7
7

T
o
n

1
2
1
.9

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,5

9
0
.4

6
$
  
  
  
 

1
3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,8

9
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
2
3
.2

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,8

1
1
.7

1
$
  
  
  
 

1
2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,2

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
1
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
,1

7
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
4

B
it

u
m

in
o
u
s 

T
a
ck

 C
o
a
t

1
4
5

G
a
l

6
.3

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
2
3
.6

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

6
.4

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
3
2
.3

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
.9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
6
2
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5

6
 i
n
ch

 P
o
rt

la
n
d
 C

e
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
cr

e
te

 

P
a
ve

m
e
n
t

2
,0

2
5

S.
Y
.

5
5
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
2
,8

9
3
.7

5
$
  
  
 

4
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

5
2
.9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
7
,2

2
3
.7

5
$
  
  
 

3
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
2
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
6

P
C
C
 J

o
in

t 
Se

a
li
n
g
 (

Si
li
co

n
e
)

1
,7

7
5

L
.F

.
1
.8

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,1

9
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
.7

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

3
5
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,9

9
3
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,2

1
2
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
7

Jo
in

t 
Se

a
li
n
g
-I

so
la

ti
o
n
 J

o
in

t 
(H

o
t 

A
p
p
li
e
d
) 

1
,1

8
3

L
.F

.
1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

7
8
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  

2
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

3
9
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.2

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

0
2
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

6
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

2
5
.1

5
$
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,1

4
0
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
8

R
u
n
w

a
y 

&
 T

a
x
iw

a
y 

M
a
rk

in
g

1
,3

4
9

S.
F
.

2
.1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

8
6
.8

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

3
7
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.1

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

1
3
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

9
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

9
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

4
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
9

G
ro

o
vi

n
g

1
,8

0
6

S.
Y
.

3
.1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,6

7
0
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  

3
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,1

4
0
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.1

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,6

1
6
.6

6
$
  
  
  
  

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,4

1
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,5

9
8
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,2

2
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
0

6
" 

P
V
C
 S

to
rm

 S
e
w

e
r,

 S
D

R
 3

5
1
9
4

L
.F

.
2
9
.6

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,7

5
9
.8

6
$
  
  
  
  

3
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,4

0
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
9
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,7

1
3
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,8

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
7
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,3

8
3
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,8

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
1

6
" 

P
V
C
 S

to
rm

 S
e
w

e
r 

W
ye

, 
F
&

I
2

E
a
ch

1
0
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
6
.1

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
2
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2

C
o
n
n
e
ct

 t
o
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 4

8
" 

St
o
rm

 M
a
n
h
o
le

4
E
a
ch

8
0
2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

9
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

7
9
5
.9

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,1

8
3
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  

8
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

4
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
3

B
A
K
 1

4
 A

rr
e
st

o
r 

Sy
st

e
m

 a
n
d
 R

a
d
io

 

U
p
g
ra

d
e
s

4
L
.S

.
1
4
,4

3
2
.0

7
  
  
  
  

5
7
,7

2
8
.2

8
$
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
,2

6
3
.6

6
  
  
  
  
  

9
,0

5
4
.6

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,0

9
7
.9

2
  
  
  
  
  

8
,3

9
1
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
4

A
R
F
F
 S

ta
ti

o
n
, 

A
T
C
T
 a

n
d
 S

D
A
N

G
 B

u
il
d
in

g
 

R
a
d
io

 U
p
g
ra

d
e
s

3
L
.S

.
2
,2

4
4
.7

7
  
  
  
  
  

6
,7

3
4
.3

1
$
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,2

6
3
.6

6
  
  
  
  
  

6
,7

9
0
.9

8
$
  
  
  
  

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,0

9
7
.9

2
  
  
  
  
  

6
,2

9
3
.7

6
$
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
5

N
o
. 

6
 A

W
G

, 
5
 k

V
, 

L
-8

2
4
, 

T
yp

e
 C

 C
a
b
le

, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 
D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

4
0
0

L
.F

.
1
.4

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
6
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.4

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
6
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.4

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.3

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
2
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
6

N
o
. 

6
 A

W
G

, 
So

li
d
, 

B
a
re

 C
o
u
n
te

rp
o
is

e
 W

ir
e
, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 
A
b
o
ve

 t
h
e
 D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 

o
r 

C
o
n
d
u
it

, 
In

cl
u
d
in

g
 G

ro
u
n
d
 R

o
d
s 

a
n
d
 

G
ro

u
n
d
 C

o
n
n
e
ct

o
rs

2
0
0

L
.F

.
1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.1

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7

N
o
. 

1
2
 A

W
G

, 
6
0
0
V
, 

T
yp

e
 T

H
W

N
 C

a
b
le

, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 
D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

6
2
6

L
.F

.
2
.3

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

6
4
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

6
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.3

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

7
7
.3

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

6
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

7
0
.9

4
$
  
  
  
  

1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
8
2
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
8

N
o
. 

1
0
 A

W
G

, 
6
0
0
V
, 

T
yp

e
 T

H
W

N
 C

a
b
le

, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 
D

u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

3
,1

3
0

L
.F

.
3
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,6

4
0
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,9

5
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
.1

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,7

3
4
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,3

9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.8

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,0

1
4
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,6

9
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
9

N
o
. 

1
2
 A

W
G

, 
In

su
la

te
d
, 

St
ra

n
d
e
d
 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

G
ro

u
n
d
, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 

D
u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

3
1
3

L
.F

.
2
.3

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
2
.4

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
8
2
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
.3

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
8
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
8
2
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
.1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8
5
.4

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
.2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
1
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0

N
o
. 

1
0
 A

W
G

, 
In

su
la

te
d
, 

St
ra

n
d
e
d
 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

G
ro

u
n
d
, 

In
st

a
ll
e
d
 i
n
 T

re
n
ch

, 

D
u
ct

 B
a
n
k
 o

r 
C
o
n
d
u
it

6
2
6

L
.F

.
3
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

2
8
.0

8
$
  
  
  
  

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

9
1
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
.1

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

4
6
.8

6
$
  
  
  
  

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

7
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.8

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

0
2
.8

8
$
  
  
  
  

1
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
3
9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
a
g
e
 3



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
A

ir
p
o
rt

P
a
rt

ia
l 
R
u
n
w

a
y 

3
-2

1
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
ys

 A
, 

B
4
, 

a
n
d
 B

5
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R
e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

T
a
x
iw

a
y 

K
 R

e
h
a
b
il
it

a
ti

o
n
, 

R
u
n
w

a
y 

2
1
 A

rr
e
st

in
g
 S

ys
te

m
 R

e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

N
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
G

u
a
rd

 D
ri

ve
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R
e
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
 M

is
ce

ll
a
n
e
o
u
s 

It
e
m

s

A
IP

 3
-4

6
-0

0
5
0
-0

5
0
-2

0
1
6
 K

L
J 

1
4
5
1
6
1
0
3

B
id

 D
a
te

: 
A
u
g
u
st

 9
, 

2
0
1
6

It
e
m

D
e
sc

ri
p
ti

o
n

Q
ty

.
U

n
it

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

U
n
it

 C
o
st

T
o
ta

l 
C

o
st

 L
o
w

 B
id

d
e
r

R
e
e
d
e
 C

o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3
2
5
 E

. 
H

w
y
. 

1
2
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
, 

S
D

  
5
7
4
0
1

D
&

G
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
 

1
4
0
8
 E

. 
3
9
th

 S
t.

 N
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
4

T
&

R
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
0
 N

. 
G

u
lb

y
 A

v
e
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
4

B
X
 C

iv
il
 &

 C
o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
6
6
3
 4

7
5
th

 A
v
e
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
e
ll
 R

a
p
id

s,
 S

D
  
5
7
0
2
2

D
a
k
o
ta

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g 

C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
0
8
 W

. 
5
0
th

 S
t.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
io

u
x
 F

a
ll
s,

 S
D

  
5
7
1
0
5

E
n
g
in

e
e
r'

s 
O

p
in

io
n
 o

f 

C
o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
 C

o
st

3
1

N
o
n
-E

n
ca

se
d
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
C
o
n
d
u
it

, 
1
.5

"
2
0
0

L
.F

.
3
.9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
8
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.9

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
9
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.6

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
2

C
o
n
cr

e
te

-E
n
ca

se
d
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
D

u
ct

6
0

L
.F

.
6
6
.1

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,9

7
0
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  

7
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,3

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

6
6
.7

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

0
3
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  

6
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

6
1
.8

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7

1
0
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
3

R
e
in

st
a
ll
 L

-8
5
0
B
 T

o
u
ch

d
o
w

n
 Z

o
n
e
 (

T
D

Z
) 

L
ig

h
t

6
E
a
ch

2
,0

0
1
.5

8
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,0

0
9
.4

8
$
  
  
  
 

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
3
.1

5
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

1
8
.9

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
4

R
e
in

st
a
ll
 L

-8
5
0
A
 R

u
n
w

a
y 

C
e
n
te

rl
in

e
 L

ig
h
t

2
E
a
ch

2
,0

0
1
.5

8
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

0
3
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
3
.1

5
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
6
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
,9

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
5

In
st

a
ll
 H

e
a
ti

n
g
 C

a
b
le

1
L
.S

.
5
,6

9
4
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  

5
,6

9
4
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  

6
,3

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

6
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

5
,7

4
2
.7

2
  
  
  
  
  

5
,7

4
2
.7

2
$
  
  
  
  

5
,6

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

5
,3

2
2
.2

6
  
  
  
  
  

5
,3

2
2
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
6

In
st

a
ll
 H

e
a
t 

T
a
p
e

1
L
.S

.
5
8
0
.0

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
0
.0

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
4
.9

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
4
.9

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
4
2
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
4
2
.0

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

3
7

T
a
x
 o

n
 O

w
n
e
r 

F
u
rn

is
h
e
d
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

1
L
.S

.
4
8
,9

5
1
.1

5
  
  
  
  

4
8
,9

5
1
.1

5
$
  
  
  
 

2
9
,4

6
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
9
,4

6
1
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
1
,7

8
8
.4

2
  
  
  
  

3
1
,7

8
8
.4

2
$
  
  
  
 

2
9
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
9
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E
 3

 -
 B

A
S
E
 B

ID

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 B

ID
S

D
a
te

:
8
/
9
/
2
0
1
6

A
u
g
u
st

 9
, 

2
0
1
6

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
id

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d
:

5

B
id

s 
re

je
ct

e
d
:

0

6
,5

7
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  1

,0
1
3
,2

4
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  7

,5
8
4
,5

4
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,7

2
2
,5

2
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,1

7
3
,0

1
6
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,9

2
2
,8

7
1
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  1

,0
2
1
,3

2
5
.3

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  9

,9
4
4
,1

9
6
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,6

4
3
,1

4
2
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  1

,0
7
9
,3

7
9
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
o
rr

e
c
ti

o
n
s 

m
a
d
e
 d

u
e
 t

o
 m

a
th

e
m

a
ti

c
a
l 
e
rr

o
rs

 i
n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g
 c

o
st

s.

P
ro

je
ct

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r'
s 

Si
g
n
a
tu

re
:

1
,0

2
1
,3

2
5
.3

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

7
9
,3

7
9
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

9
1
,6

4
6
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

9
3
,7

4
8
.0

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

3
8
,7

1
2
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

1
3
,2

4
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
ru

e
 t

a
b
u
la

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

b
id

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d
 o

n
:

8
,0

8
1
,3

6
9
.9

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  1

,0
9
1
,6

4
6
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,8

4
5
,1

1
2
.6

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  1

,2
9
3
,7

4
8
.0

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E
 1

 
7
,5

9
3
,7

5
7
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E
 3

 
1
,0

3
8
,7

1
2
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E
 1

 &
 3

8
,6

3
2
,4

7
0
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,1

3
8
,8

6
0
.7

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
a
g
e
 4



BID TABULATION
West GA Taxilane Extension, Taxiway A & A2 Rehabilitation, Realign Perimeter Road, & Miscellaneous Items

Sioux Falls Regional Airport, Sioux Falls, SD

FAA AIP No. 3-46-0050-050-2016

Bid Opening - March 22, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M. 

Prepared By:  Goldsmith Heck Engineers, Inc.

Base Bid - Phase 1 - Westside GA Taxilane Extension

Item Spec Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 SP-Loc Mobilization 1 L.S. 80,000.00$    80,000.00$       144,500.00$   144,500.00$     70,000.00$    70,000.00$       

2 SP-Loc Airside Traffic Control 1 L.S. 21,500.00$    21,500.00$       26,605.00$    26,605.00$       10,000.00$    10,000.00$       

3 Detail Inlet Protection 1 Each 185.00$         185.00$            125.00$         125.00$            200.00$         200.00$            

4 Detail Erosion Control Wattles 40 L.F. 7.00$             280.00$            5.00$             200.00$            5.00$             200.00$            

5 Detail Concrete Washout Area 1 Each 550.00$         550.00$            2,000.00$      2,000.00$         1,000.00$      1,000.00$         

6 Plan Notes Remove and Dispose of 12" CMP 52 L.F. 11.80$           613.60$            7.25$             377.00$            10.00$           520.00$            

7 Plan Notes Remove and Dispose of 12" CMP End Section 2 Each 110.00$         220.00$            50.00$           100.00$            150.00$         300.00$            

8 Plan Notes Remove and Dispose of Concrete Pavement - 6 inch 132 S.Y. 9.00$             1,188.00$         3.95$             521.40$            7.00$             924.00$            

9 Plan Notes Remove and Dispose of Concrete Pavement - 12 inch 98 S.Y. 18.50$           1,813.00$         10.00$           980.00$            10.00$           980.00$            

10 Plan Notes Remove and Dispose of Bituminous Pavement - 4 inch 958 S.Y. 4.75$             4,550.50$         2.50$             2,395.00$         3.00$             2,874.00$         

11 P-152 Unclassified Excavation 5,825 C.Y. 5.90$             34,367.50$       8.25$             48,056.25$       14.00$           81,550.00$       

12 P-154 Subbase Course 1,056 C.Y. 19.50$           20,592.00$       18.70$           19,747.20$       22.00$           23,232.00$       

13 P-209 Crushed Aggregate Base Course 663 C.Y. 39.00$           25,857.00$       45.70$           30,299.10$       45.00$           29,835.00$       

14 Plan Notes Geotextile Fabric 1,989 S.Y. 2.00$             3,978.00$         2.05$             4,077.45$         3.00$             5,967.00$         

15 SP-P-302 Aggregate Base Course, SDDOT 71 C.Y. 63.75$           4,526.25$         58.35$           4,142.85$         26.00$           1,846.00$         

16 SP-P-320 Asphalt Concrete, Class G, PG 58-28 60 Ton 135.00$         8,100.00$         116.00$         6,960.00$         100.00$         6,000.00$         

17 P-501 PCC Pavment - 10 inch 1,053 S.Y. 55.00$           57,915.00$       61.45$           64,706.85$       60.00$           63,180.00$       

18 P-501 PCC Pavement - 12 inch 847 S.Y. 75.00$           63,525.00$       84.90$           71,910.30$       65.00$           55,055.00$       

19 P-605 Joint Sealing-PCC Pavement (Silicone) 1,644 L.F. 2.75$             4,521.00$         2.55$             4,192.20$         3.50$             5,754.00$         

20 P-620 Runway & Taxiway Marking 1,110 S.F. 1.95$             2,164.50$         1.65$             1,831.50$         3.00$             3,330.00$         

21 Plan Notes Obliterate Airfield Marking 717 S.F. 2.35$             1,684.95$         2.00$             1,434.00$         5.00$             3,585.00$         

22 T-901 Seeding 1.3 Acre 8,000.00$      10,400.00$       1,900.00$      2,470.00$         2,000.00$      2,600.00$         

23 T-905 Topsoiling (On-Site) 880 C.Y. 8.85$             7,788.00$         3.75$             3,300.00$         10.00$           8,800.00$         

24 T-908 Mulching - Fiber Mulch 1.8 Acre 2,500.00$      4,500.00$         1,250.00$      2,250.00$         2,500.00$      4,500.00$         

25 L-108 Trench, Duct Bank or Conduit 366 L.F. 1.45$             530.70$            1.23$             450.18$            2.00$             732.00$            

26 L-108 Trench, Above the Duct Bank or Conduit, Including Ground 148 L.F. 1.65$             244.20$            1.38$             204.24$            1.50$             222.00$            

27 L-108 Duct Bank or Conduit 930 L.F. 1.10$             1,023.00$         1.00$             930.00$            1.70$             1,581.00$         

28 L-108 Installed in Duct Bank or Conduit 465 L.F. 1.10$             511.50$            1.00$             465.00$            1.60$             744.00$            

29 L-108 Cable Plowing (Counterpoise Only) 148 L.F. 2.80$             414.40$            2.37$             350.76$            2.00$             296.00$            

30 L-110 Non-Encased Electrical Conduit, 2" 183 L.F. 5.15$             942.45$            4.40$             805.20$            6.00$             1,098.00$         

31 L-110 Non-Encased Electrical Conduit, 1" 37 L.F. 4.30$             159.10$            3.65$             135.05$            5.00$             185.00$            

32 Plan Notes L-861T(L) MI Taxiway Light (Base Mounted) 3 Each 950.00$         2,850.00$         846.84$         2,540.52$         950.00$         2,850.00$         

33 Plan Notes Reinstall L-861 Taxiway Edge Light (Base Mounted) 2 Each 700.00$         1,400.00$         593.19$         1,186.38$         500.00$         1,000.00$         

34 Plan Notes L-853 Taxiway Marker 8 Each 155.00$         1,240.00$         132.14$         1,057.12$         200.00$         1,600.00$         

35 Plan Notes Reinstall Floodlight Pole 1 Each 2,000.00$      2,000.00$         1,892.48$      1,892.48$         1,200.00$      1,200.00$         

36 Plan Notes New Lighting Control Equipment 1 L.S. 4,000.00$      4,000.00$         3,762.07$      3,762.07$         700.00$         700.00$            

37 Plan Notes Existing Equipment Removal 1 L.S. 1,000.00$      1,000.00$         908.60$         908.60$            1,000.00$      1,000.00$         

Base Bid - Phase 1 - National Guard Curb and Gutter Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 P-152 Unclassified Excavation 67 C.Y. 7.50$             502.50$            46.00$           3,082.00$         16.00$           1,072.00$         

2 SP-P-302 Aggregate Base Course, SDDOT 63 C.Y. 90.00$           5,670.00$         82.10$           5,172.30$         30.00$           1,890.00$         

3 SP-P-320 Bituminous Pavement, Class G, PG 58-28 58 TON 125.00$         7,250.00$         107.00$         6,206.00$         100.00$         5,800.00$         

4 SP-P-320 Asphalt Concrete for Patching, Class G, PG 58-28 8 TON 165.00$         1,320.00$         140.00$         1,120.00$         200.00$         1,600.00$         

5 Plan Notes Mill and Salvage Bituminous Pavement (2"-3" Depth) 275 S.Y. 23.50$           6,462.50$         20.00$           5,500.00$         4.00$             1,100.00$         

6 P-603 Bituminous Tack Coat 35 GAL 5.90$             206.50$            5.00$             175.00$            4.00$             140.00$            

7 T-901 Seeding 0.2 Acre 8,000.00$      1,600.00$         1,900.00$      380.00$            2,000.00$      400.00$            

8 T-905 Topsoiling 99 C.Y. 8.85$             876.15$            15.25$           1,509.75$         10.00$           990.00$            

9 T-908 Mulching - Fiber mulch 0.2 Acre 2,500.00$      500.00$            1,250.00$      250.00$            2,500.00$      500.00$            

10 Detail 12" Reinforced Concrete Pipe (F&I) 8 L.F. 53.00$           424.00$            120.00$         960.00$            60.00$           480.00$            

11 Detail 12" Reinforced Concrete Flared End (F&I) 1 Each 625.00$         625.00$            1,250.00$      1,250.00$         300.00$         300.00$            

12 Detail Concrete Curb And Gutter (SF66) 300 L.F. 16.50$           4,950.00$         20.85$           6,255.00$         20.00$           6,000.00$         

13 Detail B1 Drop Inlet 1 Each 2,000.00$      2,000.00$         1,975.00$      1,975.00$         2,000.00$      2,000.00$         

Total Cost - Base Bid - Phase 1 - National Guard Curb and Gutter = 22,272.00$                             32,386.65$                             33,835.05$                             

Total Cost - Base Bid - Phase 1 - Westside GA Taxilane Extension = 

LOWEST RESPONSIVE BIDDER

377,134.65$                           395,440.00$                           457,868.70$                           

BX Civil & Construction Dakota Contracting Engineer's Opinion

1



Base Bid - Phase 2 - Taxiway A & A2 Rehabilitation

Item Spec Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 SP-Loc Mobilization 1 L.S. 40,000.00$    40,000.00$       21,150.00$    21,150.00$       70,000.00$    70,000.00$       

2 SP-Loc Airside Traffic Control 1 L.S. 21,000.00$    21,000.00$       12,950.00$    12,950.00$       65,000.00$    65,000.00$       

3 Detail Concrete Washout Area 1 Each 550.00$         550.00$            2,000.00$      2,000.00$         1,000.00$      1,000.00$         

4 SP-P-209 Crushed Aggregate Base Course, 7" 1,127     C.Y. 37.50$           42,262.50$       50.95$           57,420.65$       45.00$           50,715.00$       

5 SP-P-501 PCC Pavement, 15" 5,120     S.Y. 75.00$           384,000.00$     82.45$           422,144.00$     75.00$           384,000.00$     

6 Plan Notes Remove And Dispose of ±20" Concrete Pavement (Mainline) 5,120     S.Y. 5.90$             30,208.00$       11.00$           56,320.00$       14.00$           71,680.00$       

7 Plan Notes Remove And Dispose of ±20" Concrete Pavement (Repairs) 354        S.Y. 7.00$             2,478.00$         51.80$           18,337.20$       15.00$           5,310.00$         

8 SP-P-520 PCC Pavement Sawing, ±20" (Mainline) 1,786     L.F. 28.00$           50,008.00$       25.95$           46,346.70$       20.00$           35,720.00$       

9 SP-P-520 PCC Pavement Sawing, ±20" (Repairs) 799        L.F. 28.00$           22,372.00$       25.95$           20,734.05$       26.00$           20,774.00$       

10 SP-P-520 Install 1 1/4" Steel Bar in Existing PCC Pavement 781        Each 14.00$           10,934.00$       14.60$           11,402.60$       15.00$           11,715.00$       

11 SP-P-520 PCC Pavement Full Depth Repair, 15" 354        S.Y. 140.00$         49,560.00$       116.15$         41,117.10$       150.00$         53,100.00$       

12 SP-P-520 PCC Crack Routing And Sealing 20          L.F. 5.00$             100.00$            12.00$           240.00$            15.00$           300.00$            

13 P-605 Joint Sealing-PCC Pavement (Hot Applied) 6,968     L.F. 2.10$             14,632.80$       1.25$             8,710.00$         2.00$             13,936.00$       

14 P-603 Bituminous Tack Coat 11 Gal 5.50$             60.50$             5.00$             55.00$             3.00$             33.00$             

15 P-620 Runway & Taxiway Marking 3,157 S.F. 1.95$             6,156.15$         1.65$             5,209.05$         3.00$             9,471.00$         

16 T-901 Seeding 0.1         Acre 8,000.00$      800.00$            1,900.00$      190.00$            2,000.00$      200.00$            

17 T-905 Topsoiling 71          C.Y. 8.85$             628.35$            20.50$           1,455.50$         10.00$           710.00$            

18 Plan Notes Bonded Fiber Matrix 425        S.Y. 2.10$             892.50$            1.95$             828.75$            2.00$             850.00$            

19 Plan Notes Temporary Lighting 1            LS 2,500.00$      2,500.00$         2,000.00$      2,000.00$         5,000.00$      5,000.00$         

20 Plan Notes L-858 Unlighted Sign, Size 2 2            Each 1,650.00$      3,300.00$         1,395.35$      2,790.70$         2,250.00$      4,500.00$         

Alternate 1 - Phase 1 - Westside GA Taxilane Extension and Perimeter Road

Item Spec Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 Detail Inlet Protection 3 Each 50.00$           150.00$            125.00$         375.00$            $200.00 600.00             

2 Detail Erosion Control Wattles 60 L.F. 4.85$             291.00$            5.40$             324.00$            5.00$             300.00$            

3 Detail Turf Reinforcement Mat 22 S.Y. 14.00$           308.00$            6.48$             142.56$            10.00$           220.00$            

4 Detail 12" Watermain 588 L.F. 38.95$           22,902.60$       41.58$           24,449.04$       70.00$           41,160.00$       

5 Detail & Repair Structure Wall 1 Each 11,500.00$    11,500.00$       6,135.00$      6,135.00$         5,000.00$      5,000.00$         

6 Detail 12" MJ 45 deg Elbows 4 Each 750.00$         3,000.00$         572.40$         2,289.60$         600.00$         2,400.00$         

7 Detail 12" MJ Oversized Sleeves 1 Each 1,600.00$      1,600.00$         939.60$         939.60$            600.00$         600.00$            

8 12" MJ Valve, Install (City Furnshed) 1 Each 565.00$         565.00$            297.00$         297.00$            500.00$         500.00$            

9 Detail 12" MJ Retainer Glands 12 Each 155.00$         1,860.00$         183.60$         2,203.20$         150.00$         1,800.00$         

10 Detail 12" Watermain Bedding Material 588 L.F. 8.25$             4,851.00$         3.24$             1,905.12$         4.00$             2,352.00$         

11 Plan Notes Cut & Tie to Existing Watermain 1 Each 2,000.00$      2,000.00$         4,698.00$      4,698.00$         1,500.00$      1,500.00$         

12 Detail Remove 12" Cast Iron Water Main 462 L.F. 5.90$             2,725.80$         10.26$           4,740.12$         20.00$           9,240.00$         

13 P-152 Unclassified Excavation 5,213 C.Y. 5.90$             30,756.70$       9.45$             49,262.85$       14.00$           72,982.00$       

14 P-152 Unclassified Excavation (Arm/Dearm Road) 128 C.Y. 7.50$             960.00$            12.96$           1,658.88$         15.00$           1,920.00$         

15 P-154 Subbase (20 Inch) 760 C.Y. 24.50$           18,620.00$       18.70$           14,212.00$       22.00$           16,720.00$       

16 P-209 Aggregate Base Course (12 inch) 456 C.Y. 39.00$           17,784.00$       45.25$           20,634.00$       45.00$           20,520.00$       

17 P-230 Geotextile Fabric 1,367 S.Y. 2.00$             2,734.00$         2.05$             2,802.35$         3.00$             4,101.00$         

18 SP-P-302 Aggregate Base Course, SDDOT 538 C.Y. 42.50$           22,865.00$       38.90$           20,928.20$       26.00$           13,988.00$       

19 SP-P-302 Aggregate Base Course, SDDOT (Arm/Dearm Road) 67 C.Y. 64.00$           4,288.00$         59.40$           3,979.80$         26.00$           1,742.00$         

20 SP-P-320 Asphalt Concrete, Class G, PG 58-28 410 Ton 110.00$         45,100.00$       100.44$         41,180.40$       78.00$           31,980.00$       

21 SP-P-320 Asphalt Concrete, Class G, PG 58-28 (Arm/Dearm Road) 45 Ton 125.00$         5,625.00$         118.80$         5,346.00$         78.00$           3,510.00$         

22 P-501 PCC Pavement - 10 inch 1,167 S.Y. 50.00$           58,350.00$       56.75$           66,227.25$       55.00$           64,185.00$       

23 Plan Notes Remove and Dispose of Bituminous Pavement - 4 inch 1,436 S.Y. 3.75$             5,385.00$         2.27$             3,259.72$         3.00$             4,308.00$         

24 P-603 Bituminous Tack Coat 82 Gal 5.90$             483.80$            5.40$             442.80$            3.00$             246.00$            

25 P-605 Joint Sealing-PCC Pavement (Silicone) 895 L.F. 2.75$             2,461.25$         2.55$             2,282.25$         4.00$             3,580.00$         

26 P-620 Runway & Taxiway Marking 662 S.F. 1.95$             1,290.90$         1.78$             1,178.36$         3.00$             1,986.00$         

27 Detail 12" Reinforced Concrete Pipe (F&I) 32 L.F. 50.00$           1,600.00$         70.20$           2,246.40$         60.00$           1,920.00$         

28 Detail 12" Reinforced Concrete Flared End (F&I) 2 EA 730.00$         1,460.00$         810.00$         1,620.00$         800.00$         1,600.00$         

29 Plan Notes Remove and Salvage Chain-Link Fence 79 L.F. 19.50$           1,540.50$         15.82$           1,249.78$         3.00$             237.00$            

30 F-162 Install 10 foot Chain-Link Fence 55 L.F. 65.00$           3,575.00$         52.11$           2,866.05$         25.00$           1,375.00$         

31 F-162 Install 24' Double Swing Gate 1 Each 2,150.00$      2,150.00$         1,734.48$      1,734.48$         2,000.00$      2,000.00$         

32 T-901 Seeding 2.0 Acre 8,000.00$      16,000.00$       2,052.00$      4,104.00$         2,000.00$      4,000.00$         

33 T-905 Topsoiling (On-Site) 1,402 C.Y. 8.85$             12,407.70$       4.05$             5,678.10$         10.00$           14,020.00$       

34 T-908 Mulching - Fiber Mulch 2.0 Acre 2,500.00$      5,000.00$         1,350.00$      2,700.00$         2,500.00$      5,000.00$         

35 Plan Notes L-853 Taxiway Marker 6 Each 155.00$         930.00$            142.71$         856.26$            200.00$         1,200.00$         

36 Plan Notes L-858 Unlighted Sign, Size 2 1 Each 1,650.00$      1,650.00$         1,506.98$      1,506.98$         2,250.00$      2,250.00$         

Project Manager - Mark Wiederrich, PE Date

Alternate 1 - Phase 1 - Westside GA Taxilane Extension and Perimeter Road

TOTAL BASE BID + ALTERNATE 1

1,091,964.10$                        1,223,105.05$                        1,221,726.00$                        TOTAL BASE BID

Total Cost - Base Bid - Phase 2 - Taxiway A & A2 Rehabilitation = 

Base Bid - Phase 1 - Westside GA Taxilane Extension

Base Bid - Phase 1 - National Guard Curb and Gutter

Base Bid - Phase 2 - Taxiway A & A2 Rehabilitation

Total Cost - Alternate 1 - Phase 1 - Westside GA Taxilane Extension = 

457,868.70$                             

33,835.05$                               

731,401.30$                             

306,455.15$                             

1,529,560.20$                        

377,134.65$                             

32,386.65$                               

682,442.80$                             

314,770.25$                             

1,406,734.35$                        

395,440.00$                             

22,272.00$                               

804,014.00$                             

341,042.00$                             

1,562,768.00$                        

804,014.00$                           731,401.30$                           682,442.80$                           

314,770.25$                           306,455.15$                           341,042.00$                           

2

48.51% 51.44%

Taxiway A & A2 Rehab Design Portion =  use 50%
99,577 x 50% = $49,788.50








	8-23-16 Aero Notice
	8-23-16 Aeronautics Commission Meeting Agenda (2)
	Conflict Disclosures - VanDerhule (2)
	8-3-2016  SD Aeronautics Meeting Minutes Draft 
	Koch23
	Anderberg Aeronautical Hazard permit Cover Letter2016-AGL-8088-8091
	Anderburg SD Aeronautical Hazard Permit Application and Map

	BECKER23
	Jon-AIP Grants August 2016
	grant suppor documentst


	Text: 
	InstructionsSubmit: Complete and use the buttons at the end to send electronically or to print for mailing.
	Eform: SD EForm - 
	Step1: 1.
	Or: or

	System: 
	Formid: 0941
	Version: V2
	Formstatus: Submitted
	Timestamp: 8/17/2016 1:47:45 PM

	Button: 
	Help: 
	Submit: 
	Print: 
	ClearForm: 

	Item: 
	SitePermitNumber: 
	FAAAirspaceNumber: 2016-AGL-8088-0E
	Proponent: 
	Company: Rachel Anderberg
	Address: 28790 Moview Rd
	City: [ Mobridge]
	State: [  SD]
	PostalCode: 57601
	Phone: 307-267-2541
	Fax: 
	Attention: Rachel Anderberg

	ProponentsRepresentative: 
	Company: 
	Address: 
	City: [ ]
	State: [  ]
	PostalCode: 
	Phone: 
	Fax: 
	Attention: 

	TypeOfStructure: 
	Type: NewConstruction

	WorkSchedule: 
	Begin: 8/17/2016
	End: 02/17/2018

	NatureAndDescription: 40 X 50 wood and steel barn to be constructed approximately 50 feet south of existing home. It is to be lighted as per FAA Advisory Circular 70/7460-1L, Obstruction Marking and LIghting, red lights - Chapters 4,5(Red), &12
	Latitude: 45d 32m 18.44s
	Longitude: 100d 23m 19.28s
	NearestCity: [Mobridge ]
	NearestCityDistanceAndDirection: Approx. 1.5 miles east of Mobridge
	NearestPublicAirport: Mobridge airport/ Mobridge SD0.7 miles east south east of RWY 30 End.
	LocationDescription: This barn will be located approximatey 0.7 miles east south east of the RNY 30 of the Mobridge airport and 1.5 east of town and 0.1 miles north of SD Hwy 12.
	Height: 
	SiteElev: 1782
	StructureHeight: 18
	OverallHeight: 1800

	NearestStateHwy: SD Hwy 12 and it is approximately .1 miles north of SD Hwy 12 centerline.  
	CurrentDate: 08/17/2016
	Your: 
	Title: 
	Name: Rachel Anderberg, Owner




